

## **RISAL ANDIKA TRIDISAPUTRA**

Data enthusiast with 1 year of experience as a data scientist in Telkom Indonesia and track record of managing development team as a product manager and scrum master at startup Skala Analytics (skala.analytic.id) and Soundfren (soundfren.id).

# Experience

#### Officer 3 Innovator

Telkom Indonesia (Jun 2017 - Present)

Joined internal startup incubator from Telkom Indonesia (AMOEBA). At 2017, I was a product manager on startup called Skala Analytics (skala.analytic.id) which is website analytics based on traffic. And now, I'm as a CTO of Soundfren (soundfren.id) which is social networking app for music professional, manage Soundfren's tech team to develop new features of application within a set of time and business needs, choosing the technology that need to be used and become a scrum master to monitor developers and programmers daily basis to finish their todolist / backlog.

#### **Data Scientist**

Telkom Indonesia (April 2016 - June 2017)

- Develop Customer Analysis 360 Dashboard based on Indihome and Telco usages.
- Develop a GIS analytics dashboard to accelerate Indihome sales (national in Indonesia).

## **Education**

### Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember Surabaya

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science (2011 - 2015)

#### **Training/Certification/Courses**

- Algoritma Data Science Academy Full Stack
- Google Analytics Individual Qualification by Google
- Google Analytics Masterclass by OmsetGO
- ArcGIS Performing Analysis by ArcGIS Indonesia

## Skill

- MySQL
- R Programming
- Python
- Machine Learning
- PHP
- Javascript
- CSS

# Data Science Project

## SoundR

Song Clustering and Analysis dashboard based on Audio Features from Spotify Link: https://risalandika.shinyapps.io/SoundR

